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Angie Reiordan, R.N. CERTIFIED MAIL
10710 Peach Tree Drive P 973 189 423

Fredericksburg, VA 22407

Dear Ms. Reiordan:

Thank you for meeting with the Special Conference Committee of the Board of
Nursing on April 23, 2001. The Committee is of the opinion that the evidence presented
was not sufficient to warrant disciplinary action by the Board of Nursing. Therefore, no

action will be taken against your license to practice as a professional nurse in the
Commonwealth of Virginia.

The Board of Nursing expects that you will maintain a course of conduct in your
capacity as a professional nurse commensurate with the requirements of Title 54.1- 2957
of the Code of Virginia (1950), as amended, and the Regulations of the Board of Nursing.

Sincerely,
Jay P. Douglas, R.N.,M.S.M,, C.S.A.C.

Assistant Executive Director
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cc.  James L. Banning, Director, Administrative Proceedings Division
Sue S. Zich, Senior Investigator (73774)
Gayle E. Miller, Senior Legal Assistant
Owaiian M. Jones, Esquire




